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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:09 AM

To: CLK - Ordoars / Notices

Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teltzman

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/3/2010 10:07:00 AM

Dockat Number: 100227-TI

Fliename / Path: 112010\100227\100227 PAA Order-1XC.06-03-10 Idh.doc
Order Type: Imposes Fine

(Multiple Dockets)

To be issued today. Thank you.
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Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 071797)

Attachments: 04639-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/4/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsl"rt:n
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
12Callnow Inc. TK242 fpython@]2callnow.com No
Andiamo Telecom, L.L.C. TI895 regulatory@andiamotelecom.com No
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TK212 lisa@broadriver.com No
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. T1443 broughton@centennialcorp.com No
CMC Telecom, Inc. TI360 regulatory@cmctelecom.net No
Cristel Telecom, L.L.C. TK058 paul@cristeltelecom.com No
CSP Telecom, Inc. TI856 Cgibson@csptelecom.com No
ELITE TELNET, LLC TK259 jeady@elitetel.net No
Global Telecom & Technology Americas, Inc. TJ665 justin.maronn@GT-T.net No
1P To Go LLC TK252 mhenao@iptogo.net No
Midwestern Telecommunications, Ing. Ti881 JH@mymti.com No
Multi Voice, Inc. TK046 m. saliba@bellsouth.net No
Nas Point Communications, LLC TK254 esosa{@nastelco.com No
National Tel T)675 mmansour@national-tel.com No
NexUSTel LLC TK203 jasecio@nexustel.net No
O-Bit, Inc. TK270 dave.breithi@o-bit.net No
Phoenix Telecommunications Group, Inc. TI921 john@phoenix-tel.com No
Pilipinas Teleservices, [ncorporated TK168 deveomm@aol.com No
Reliance Communications International, Inc. TK224 “Siddharth_Kothari@ril-usa.com No
Sargh Telecom LLC TK241 mpasir@aol.com No
Soam-South American Telecom Corp. TK238 mendes. mauro@soamtelecom.com No
TelCentris Communications, LLC TK245 clecinfo@telcentris.com No
Telenational Communications, Inc. TJI660 kperkins@rtcllc.net No
Tonatiu Telecom TK244 info@tenatiutelecom:com No
Universal Phone Corporation TK240 fabio@universalphones.net No
USTel TJ520 Jennifer.sikes@reconex.com No
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100258-TI Date Docketed: 04/30/2010 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK259, -issued
to ELITE TELNET, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364,336, F.S., and Rule 25-4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Company: ELITE TELNET, LLC Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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Company: ELITE TELNET, LLC
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Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK259, issued

to ELITE TELNET, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
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1. PAA Order ~ Compliance Investigation NONE 05/28/2010 |
2. Consummating Order if No Protest-Compliance In NONE 06/21/2010
3. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 07/06/2010
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Docket No.100258-TI Date Docketed: 04/30/2010 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK259, issued
to ELITE TELNET, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of
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